

# MEETING OF THE ROUND VALLEY AREA MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL (RVAMAC)

Tuesday, January 07, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Library Commons 23925 Howard Street, Covelo, CA

Mailing Address: PO Box 372, Covelo, CA 95428 <https://mac.roundvalley.org/> To join Zoom meeting: <https://zoom.us/j/2324039636> Meeting ID: 232 403 9636 Call In: +1 669 900 6833 For those who are not able to attend by phone or video, you may make public comment at the Library Commons. Public comment is available for all items on the agenda.

## Agenda

1. Call to Order & Roll call
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of November 06, 2024 meeting minutes
4. Public Comment & Announcements on non-agenda items.
  - 4a.
  - 4b.
5. Reports from County and Tribal officials:
  - a. Tribal Council
  - b. Sheriff Kendall
  - c. Supervisor Haschak
  - d. Mendocino County DOT
  - e. MCOG
6. New Business:
7. Old Business:
  - 7a. Discussion and possible action: Update on county noise control ordinance. Supervisor Haschak said that Supervisor McGourty and the county are working on a county ordinance for the BOS approval that would include a provision for fines.

7b. Discussion and possible action: letter of support for Covelo Fire Hydrant project. If appropriate, Lew Chichester to give a brief report on the town fire hydrant project and request an official letter of support from the RVAMAC which could be used for a grant application to the USDA, the Mendocino Community Foundation and other potential sources of funding for the planning, initial engineering, review by LAFCo and an eventual ballot measure for a parcel tax. This item is a work in progress and will remain on the agenda.

7c. Discussion/possible action: possibility of the county creating a safe housing area for deputy sheriff and other essential county employees and health care workers on the Forestry Service property located at the Covelo Ranger Station.

7d. Discussion and possible action: ongoing problems in the community with uncontained dogs, dogs that have been abandoned (dumped), dogs killing other dogs and creating a nuisance and potential safety issue.

7e. Discussion and possible action. The Fire and Disaster Preparedness Group has prepared a log (attached) of the various county road signs, with appropriate notes. Many of the intersections in the valley are missing signs, or have a sign with the county road designation and no name. The concern is that an emergency responder will likely be directed to a location by the name of the road, such as “Charlie Hurt” or “Hopper” or “Ledger” and there are no county road signs with these designations, just a county road sign which might indicate “CR337F” as an example. John Haschak and Lourance Hall offered at the December RVAMAC meeting to visit PBS at county administration to ascertain the correct names of the streets/roads involved.

8. Treasurer’s report

9. Next Meeting: February 05, 2025. Send agenda items to [admin@mac.roundvalley.org](mailto:admin@mac.roundvalley.org).

10. Adjournment